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U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Technical Specifications Change Request

Gentlemen:

PECO Energy Company is submitting Technical Specifications (TS) Change Request No.
92050, in accordance with 10CFR50.90, requesting a change to the TS (i e., Appendix A) of
Operating License Nos. NPF-39 and NPF-85 for Limerick Generating Station (LGS), Units 1
and 2.

This TS Change Request involves increasing the surveillance interval for the functional test of the
Reactor Protection System (RPS) electrical power monitoring channeis, conta.ned in TS section
4843 a, from every six (6) months to each time the plant is in cold shutdown for a period of 24
hours, unless the test was performed in the previous six months. This TS Change Request is
based on the guidance set forth in NRC Generic Letter 91-09 "Modification Of Surveillance
Interval For The Electrical Protective Assemblies In Power Supplies For The Reactor Protection
System.”

The NRC has previously approved a similar request for Detroit Edison Company, Fermi 2, by
letter dated December 27, 1991,

Information supporting this TS Change Request is contained in Attachment 1 to this letter, and
the proposed repiacement pages for the LGS, Unit 1 and Unit 2 TS are contained in
Attachment 2

Wa request that, if approved, this TS Change Request for LGS, Units 1 and 2, be effective upon
issuance.
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It you have any questions, piease do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

/. 0. Mamger s

G. A Hunger, Jr,
Director
Licensing Section

Attachments
oc: T. T. Martin, Administrator, Region |, USNRC (w/ attachments)

N. S Perry, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS (w/ attachments)
W. P. Dornsife, Director, PA Bureau of Radiological Protection

(w/ attachments)



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CHESTER

D. R. Helwig, being first duly sworn. deposes and says:

That he is Vice President of PECO Energy Company, the Applicant herein; that he has
read the enclosed Technical Specifications Change Request No. 92-050 “Increased Surveillance
Interval For The Reactor Protection System Electrical Power Monitoring Channels,” for Limerick
Generating Station, Unit 1 and Unit 2, Faclity Operating License Nos. NPF-38 and NPF-85, and
knows the contents thereof, and that the statements and matters set forth therein are true and

correct to the best of his knowledge, information and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to

)
before me this/"' day
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